Windridge Elementary PTA

PTA Board Meeting April 12, 2017 @ Windridge Elementary 10:40 am

Attendance:

Lisa Hyde, President Valerie Halladay, Treasurer Carrie Forbes, President Elect Monica Glover, Fundraising Co-VP Heidi Webster, Fundraising Co-VP Monica Monson, Family Life VP Cindy Workman, Teacher Representative Jolene Larsen, Student Involvement VP Tiffany Midgley, Principal Whitney Hall, Individual Development VP Shannon Archibald Amy Gray Holly Marelli, Health Commissioner VP

Members Excused:

Lacey Gatherum, Community Involvement VP Laurel Shiner Marcie Pierson, Parents and Pastries Becky Riplinger, Special Needs VP Megan Shaw Marjorie Crummett Amy Uboldi Lisa Wood, Membership VP Keeley Bierwolf, Bulletin Board/Photos Nicole Gadd, Volunteer Coordinator Amy Arneson, Spelling Bee

Call to Order: Lisa Hyde

Pledge: Lisa Hyde

Thoughts:

Agenda:

The agenda was presented and adopted by the PTA Board.

Minutes:

Meeting minutes for the March board meeting were presented for a vote. A motion was made to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded and the minutes were approved.

The Treasurer's Report

Valerie Halladay presented a budget update. Not much has changed from our last budget update. Everyone is staying on budget!

Officer and Commissioner Reports

Lisa Hyde - The Reflections theme for next year is "Within Reach." State PTA Convention is June 8 and 9 at Murray High. National PTA Convention is in Las Vegas on June 22-25 if anyone is interested in attending. Need volunteers for field day, let friends and family know and have them contact me.

Carrie Forbes – Carrie is looking to fill the board for next year. Please let her know if you would like to continue or know of someone who would. She is also looking for "apprentices" – someone to shadow a person who is in charge of an activity with the intent to take over the following year already having an idea of what needs to be done and how to do it. Carrie is having the fun run next year be a family fun run that will take place in the evening rather than during school. It will be held on a Monday evening, there were concessions, and games (run by the student council). There will be a Bubble theme. Families will be able to buy tickets for food and games, allowing there to be only one spot for money to change hands.

Monica Glover – For the Meet the Masters art night, we are going to call it "Dinner a l'Art." We will sell pizza slices and water bottles. Mrs. Midgley agreed to ask the teachers if they would be willing to volunteer for shifts to sell the pizza. We discussed having one or two or three cash boxes. It was decided that we would have one for the food, pizza and water and mixed drinks, and one at the front door to sell the "sold" stickers. The PTA will cut out black rectangles for name tags to put on the front of the artwork. The teachers will print out the class names on labels to put on the rectangles. The students will choose their two favorite pieces and hang them in the halls themselves at the end of the day on the 18th.

Holly Marrelli – Teacher Appreciation is all ready to go. It's planned for April 24-28. Monday will be a candy bar, Tuesday will be breakfast, Wednesday will be mini cupcakes, Thursday is the luncheon—volunteers will be coming in to help out with the classes so the teachers can all attend, and Friday will be mixed drinks (Fiiz style, not alcoholic! ^(C)). **Whitney Hall** – Fitness week went well, but for next year, move it to 2 weeks after spring break so there is better opportunity for publicity. We talked about having walking club only occur during the fall and not both fall and spring. There is not as much involvement in the spring and it is extra work for the ground duty ladies. It was agreed that we would no longer do Walking Club in the spring, beginning this year. Track and Field Club has received their hurdles and javelins and are looking for ideas for shotput. We will be having some Davis High Track kids coming to help out a couple of times. Whitney is looking for a cotton candy machine for field day.

Monica Monson – Book Fair is good. Asked Mrs. Midgley if the secretaries could do a callout to remind parents to come in.

Mrs. Workman – Asked if the PTA newsletter could be sent to the teachers. Mrs. Midgley said that she does send it to them, but they have to click the link in order to see it.

Mrs. Midgley – We have new trophy cases in the first hallway. Would like the PTA to pay to update the boards. It was agreed that the PTA could pay to update the ones that specifically relate to PTA sponsored events.

Next meeting May 3, 2017 at 11:30 am.

Meeting Adjourned at 11:27 am.

Minutes will be read and approved at the next meeting.

Minutes accepted: _____ (date)

Secretary signature: _____